
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 

November 27, 2012 
 
 

ADDENDUM #3, BID T-10-13 
 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMPLEX EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS AND EMERGENCY 
GENERATOR INSTALLATION 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
No further technical specification questions will be accepted for this project. 
 
Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from 
the City. 
 
Q1: Our louver manufacturer has indicated the maximum louver height is 96”. 
Generator louvers are specified as having a height of 12’.  The specified louver 
dimensions will need to be split into in each location with a structural tube/member in 
between. Please confirm. 
 
A1: Follow drawings per Detail 1/A-300 indicating model # & NOA.  
 
Q2: We have contacted Ameristar regarding the bollards and they were unfamiliar with 
the project. In discussing it with them they have indicated that they would propose an 
alternative design however we have to receive it and any pricing on either the original 
design or alternative. 
 
A2: Contact Jim McIntyre @ 888-333-3422.  
 
Q3: Bollard count - We verified approximately (145) Type' A' and (6) type 'B' shown on 
sheet L-300.  Note 7 on sheet L-300 calls for 190 type A.  
 
A3: Follow sheet L-300.  
 
Q4: Does section detail 2 on sheet A-304 (new concrete curb) apply for elevations 3 & 4 
on sheet A-211?   
 
A4: Yes 
 
Q5: Please provide all section details for all courtyard windows. 
 
A5: Follow window / storefront elevations 
 



 

Q6: Section #1 on sheet S-201 references detail C/S202 for screws and anchor types 
which is not shown on sheet S2-02 
 
A6: Detail C on S2-02 indicates the number of screws or anchors required for each 
member. There is box with title “Note” which indicates the types of screws and anchors 
required 
 
Q7: Sheet A-100 of the 'Generator Package' refers detail 8/A-300 (concrete filled steel 
tube), this detail is not provided.  
 
A7: Follow detail on 8/A-300.  
 
Q8: Note #1 on “New Work Notes” sheets states high build acrylic coating over painted 
stucco over Thoroseal waterproofing membrane.  Please verify if this high build acrylic 
coating corresponds to Spec section 07 1900?  
 
A8: YES; High build acrylic coating – clear – provided under section 07 1900 to be 
applied over color latex paint specified in 09 9000 
 
Q9: Shall Contractor be required to move owner equipment and furnishings inside? 
 
A9: See note 35 on G-100 and typical notes on wall sections.  
 
Q10: Please provide any specifications or capacity requirements for card readers, call 
box, etc.  
 
A10: Site Gate Systems – Refer to General Notes 10, and 11 on Sheet ME-100 and 
Keyed Notes 15, 16, and 17 on Sheet ME-100; Building Door System – Refer to Keyed 
Note 13 on Sheet ME-101 and general Note 11 on Sheet ME-100  
 
Q11: What line # should fuel tank and lines be included in Bid Sheet titled “Emergency 
Generator Installation”? 
 
A11: Per contactor; provide clarification note in submittal if required. 
 
Q12: What line # should signage be included in? Shall the entire entry pylon be 
included in that line item as well?   
 
A12: Per contactor; provide clarification note in submittal if required.  
 
Q13: Please confirm what scope of work City would like included in the Demo-Site and 
Demo-Building pricing line items?  
 
A13: Follow Drawings and Specifications 
 
Q14: Please confirm whether Overhead garage doors for Maintenance and motorcade 
building are manual or require operators. 
 
A14: Manual. 
 



 

Q15: Can more information be provided on the required signage?  
a. Does note #3 on sheet A-604 apply to the BSO sign on detail 7?  
b. Why are the letters “Broward Sheriff’s Office” on detail 7 in bold and letters in 

detail 6 and 8 not in bold? 
c. Are the letter’s Pub Safety Complex at entry pylon hollow or solid backed? 

 
A15:  a. Yes. 

b. These have different graphic standards; one is City of Pompano the other  
    is Broward County. 
c. Solid.  

 
Q16: Detail 4/S3-01 shows a 10” w x 12” deep thickened edge at dumpster pad. 3/A-
603 shows 1’6” x 1’6”. Please advise.  
 
A16: Follow Detail 4 / S-301. 
 
Q17: The overhead pipes for tap into the FPL vault need to be encased in concrete. 
Please provide a detail. 
 
A17: The Contractor shall provide a 2 hour rated 3000 PSI concrete encasement of the 
entire run of exposed raceways to the FP&L Vault. 
 
Q18: Please confirm the location of the Gate System Head end equipment for the gate 
control conduit. 
 
A18: The existing head end equipment for the new gate systems is located in the 
existing IT Room of the Public Safety Building.  
 
Q19: Note on drawing A-100 states to replace the tile on the wall along the lake with 
stucco. There is no drawing showing the height of this wall. Please provide. 
 
A19: Contractor shall confirm via site visit.  
 
Q20: Please provide the height of the new flagpole. 
 
A20: 25 feet.  
 
Q21: During the re-bid walkthrough we had the opportunity to observe something that 
we were not aware of in the first bid.  A hole on the inside of the exterior wall revealed 
that the tile on the sloped areas under the windows was installed on drywall. This 
drywall will be damaged with the demolition of the tile and will have to be replaced. The 
existing batt insulation and interior layer of drywall will also be ruined with the moisture 
and or rain if not protected when this drywall gets destroyed. Please confirm the extent 
of the exterior drywall and also what material do you want us to use to replace it. Do 
you want some sort of exterior sheathing? Please provide a detail. 
 
A21: Means and methods is the responsibility of the contractor to achieve weather-tight 
enclosure per drawings provided.  
 



 

Q22: The use of chipping hammers to remove the exterior tile will cause holes in the 
concrete that will need to be patched. Please specify concrete patching material. 
 
A22: Means and methods is the responsibility of the contractor.  
 
Q23: Reference is made to drawing L-300. Please clarify the foundation for the anti-ram 
bollards when aligned in a wave pattern as shown at the top of the page on detail 1. 
The manufacturer provided a detail for an installation in a straight line with heavy rebar 
not following the wavy pattern shown. When we asked them to provide a design to 
follow these pattern they had no answers. Does the reinforcing steel and the formwork 
for the foundation have to follow this contour? Please provide the design for this 
foundation. 
 
A23: There are (2) types of bollards per drawings provided. Manuf. has indicated that 
segmenting foundation to meet bollard layout is possible without detriment to achieving 
K-4 standard. 
 
 
The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd 
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), November 28, 2012. 
 
The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.  Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the area provided on Page 15 of the bid.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Otis J. Thomas 
Purchasing Agent 
 
cc: website 
 file 


